Licensing Act Y
Sub-Committee

Public Document Pack

7N
PR

St Edmundsbury

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Title: Agenda

Date: Wednesday 25 November 2015
Time: 4.00 pm

Venue: Room GFR13

West Suffolk House
Western Way
Bury St Edmunds IP33 3YU

(The Sub-Committee will withdraw to the Mayor’s Parlour to
consider the decision on the application in private session)

Full Members

(3):

Clive Springett
Peter Thompson
Frank Warby

Substitutes:

Terry Buckle

The membership of this Sub-Committee is drawn from Members of the full
Licensing Committee and needs not to be politically balanced.

Interests -
Declaration and
Restriction on
Participation:

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any
disclosable pecuniary interest not entered in the Authority's
register or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any
item of business on the agenda (subject to the exception for
sensitive information) and to leave the meeting prior to
discussion and voting on an item in which they have a
disclosable pecuniary interest.

Quorum:

Three Members

Commiittee
administrator:

David Long

Committee Administrator & SEBC Scrutiny Support
Tel: 01284 757120

Email: david.long@westsuffolk.gov.uk




Agenda

Procedural Matters

Part 1 - Public

Election of Chairman
Substitute

The Member who is substituting for another Member should so
indicate together with the name of the relevant absent Member.

Apologies for Absence

The attached Hearing Procedure will be adopted in
considering the undermentioned item:

Application for new Premises Licence - Burger King, 53 St.

Andrew's Street South, Bury St. Edmunds
Report LSC/SE/15/007

Part 2 — Exempt

NONE

Page No

3-28



A%_enda Item 4
St Edmundsbury Borough Council

Licensing: Procedures at Hearings

1. The Chairman will introduce Members of the Committee and Officers present and
ask all parties to identify themselves to the Hearing.

2. The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed and:-

(a) check that all parties have received copies of relevant
representations;

(b) ask all parties whether they wish to amend or withdraw their
application or representation;

(c) ask the Licensing officer whether any party has submitted additional
supporting information (only if all parties agree shall the material
be distributed to the Sub-Committee);

(d) if the Licensing Officer reports any requests for a witness to appear,
decide whether to allow the witness to speak and ask whether there
are any further declarations of interest;

(e) agree how much time each person will need to present their case;
and

(f) the Sub-Committee will determine whether the Substitute Member
is required to hear the application.

3. The Licensing Officer will present the Statement of Facts.

4. The Chairman will invite Members and other parties to the hearing to ask
questions of the Licensing Officer about the Statement of Facts.

5. The Chairman will invite the Applicant or representative to present their case
and respond to questions from Members, Officers and other parties to the
hearing.

6. The Chairman will invite those that have made objections or relevant
representations to present their case and respond to questions from Members,
Officers and all the other parties.

7. The Chairman will invite all parties to sum up their case and to confirm they are
satisfied that they have said all they wish to say. (Nb the applicant should sum
up last).

8. Members and Officers may ask any final questions and the Chairman will then
give all parties an opportunity to respond on those points (Nb the last word
should be from the Applicant).

9. The Sub-Committee, accompanied by the legal advisor and Committee
Administrator will retire to determine the application.

10.The Chairman or legal advisor will announce the decision together with the
reasons for it and will also outline rights of appeal.

General Notes:

(i) The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members.

(ii) Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the public interest or in
the interest of a fair hearing.

(iii) Members may exclude any person from the hearing if it appears to them to be in the public
interest to do so or if that person is being disruptive.

(iv) No parties will be allowed to cross examine unless Members agree that the procedure should be
altered.

(v) Any advice given in private session will be reported to all parties to the hearing.

Page 1

T:\2. Committees (NEW)\1. Current Committees\Licensing Act Sub-Committee.SE\Procedures at Hearings.doc




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

¥,
X ¢ A

Licensing Act 7

!

Sub-Committee :iZmmim

1 4

Title of Report: Application for New Premises
Licence - Burger King,

53, St Andrew’s Street,

Bury St Edmunds

Report No: LSC/SE/15/007

Decisions plan

reference:

Report to and Licensing Act Sub- 25 November 2015
date/s: Committee

Portfolio holder: Cllr Alaric Pugh

Portfolio Holder for Planning and Growth
Tel: 07930 460899
Email: alaric.pugh@stedsbc.gov.uk

Lead officer: Tom Wright

Business Regulation and Licensing Manager
Tel: 01638 719223

Email: tom.wright@westsuffolk.gov.uk

Purpose of report: | To consider an application for a new Premises Licence
for Burger King, 53 St Andrew’s Street South, Bury St
Edmunds.

Suffolk Constabulary, as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003, has submitted a
representation which has been accepted and the Sub-
Committee are, therefore, required to determine the
application.

Page 3
LSC.SE/25.11.15/007



Recommendation:

Members are requested to determine the
application having regard to the four Licensing
Objectives, Statement of Licensing Policy, the
representations attached to this report, any
further relevant information presented to the
Sub-Committee on the day of the hearing, and
having regard to the above, take any of the steps
set out below provided they are proportionate
and appropriate for the promotion of the four

licensing objectives:

The steps may be:

(a) Grant the licence as applied for, or

(b) Grant the Ilicence, subject to such
conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the
application, modified to such extent as the
authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives, or

(c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

Key Decision: No, it is not a Key Decision -

Consultation:

The applicant is required to place a notice on
the premises; and advertise the application in
a locally circulating newspaper/periodical.
The Licensing Authority advertises the
application on the Council website. The
application met the statutory requirements.

Alternative option(s):

e N/A

Implications:

Are there any financial implications? |Yes [1 No

If yes, please give details

Are there any staffing implications? Yes [ No

If yes, please give details

Are there any ICT implications? If Yes [ No

yes, please give details

Are there any legal and/or policy Yes No [
implications? If yes, please give e See No 2.1 below

details

Are there any equality implications? |Yes [1 No

If yes, please give details

Risk/opportunity assessment: (potential hazards or opportunities affecting

corporate, service or project objectives)

Page 4
LSC.SE/25.11.15/007



Risk area Inherent level of | Controls Residual risk (after
risk (before controls)
controls)

Any decision reached | High The Sub-Committee, in | Low

which is not in determining the

accordance with the Act application, should

and any regulations have regard to its

made under the Act may
be considered ultra vires
and could be subject to
an application for
Judicial Review.

statement of licensing

policy and any
guidance issued under
section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003, but
may depart from these
where reasons are
given.

Ward(s) affected:

Abbeygate

Background papers:

(all background papers are to be
published on the website and a link
included)

Licensing Act 2003

S.182 Guidance
www.gov.uk/government/publications
/revised-quidance-issued-under-
section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003

St Edmundsbury Borough Council
Statement of Licensing Policy

Documents attached:

Page 5

(Please list any appendices.)
Appendix 1 - Application
Appendix 2 - Basic Location Plan
Appendix 3 - Accepted
Representation

LSC.SE/25.11.15/007


http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003
http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003
http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003

1. Key issues and reasons for recommendation

1.1 Key Issues
1.1.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence for 53 St

Andrew’s Street South, Bury St Edmunds, IP333 1SD. A copy of the
application is attached as Appendix 1.

1.1.2 The application seeks the supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:

Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 23.00 hours
Opening hours are:

Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 23.00 hours.

A basic location plan is attached as Appendix 2.

1.1.3 The four Licensing Objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are set out below.
Any representations for consideration must relate to one or more of these

objectives.
e Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety
e Prevention of Nuisance
e Protection of Children from Harm

1.1.4 Relevant Representations

(a) The application has to be advertised, both at the premises and in a
local newspaper. Details are also available on the Council’s website.

(b) One accepted representation has been received and is attached as
Appendix 3.

1.1.5 Matters for consideration

(a) Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes a duty on
each local authority to exercise its various functions with due regard
to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need
to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its
area.

(b) If the Licensing Authority decides that this application should be
refused, it will need to show that to grant the licence would:

e undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives; and
e that appropriate conditions would be ineffective in preventing
the problems involved.

Page 6
LSC.SE/25.11.15/007



1.1.6

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.2

2.1.5

If the Licensing Authority cannot show the above, the application
should be granted.

(c¢) In making their decision, Members are advised to consider the
Licensing Act 2003, the Guidance on the Act and the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Other options considered
No other relevant options were available.
Additional supporting information

Legal and policy implications

The Sub-Committee may take any of the steps set out below, provided they
are proportionate and appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

(a) Grant the licence as applied for, or

(b) Grant the licence, subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application, modified to such
extent as the authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licencing objectives, or

(c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

A condition is modified where it is altered or omitted or any new condition is
added.

Each application should be considered on its own merits, having regard to
the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The decision may be appealed, by the applicant or any other party to the
hearing, within 21 days of written notification of the determination made by
the Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee should state in reaching its
determination those matters which it considered relevant, those matters
which it did not consider as they were irrelevant, and its reasons for the
decision.

Page 7
LSC.SE/25.11.15/007



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

W St Edmundsbury for help contact
Application for a premises licence [icensingewestsuffollgov.uk
St Bdonodibiry Licensing Act 2063 Telephone: 01284 757400
HORGHGH ¢OUNEIL

s S RSIRED

*required infarmation

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

o Yes O No
Applicant Details
#First name |LAMEN J
* Family name |REDDY |
# E-mail [ ]
Main telephone number {

Other telephone number

]

[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

is the applicant:
@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

¢ Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

#[s the applicant's business
reglstered in the UK with
Companles House?

& Yes Mo

#Reglstration number

[ro2a111

¥ Business name CPL Foods Ltd

AVAT number -

985686151

#1 egal status Private Limited Company

This is the unlque reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you take lots of them. It
s passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
hehalf or on behalf of a business you own or
waork for,

Include country code,

A sole trader is a business owned by ane
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can he
employed, or for soime other personal reason,
stich as following a hobby,

If the applicant's business Is registered, use
its registered name,

Put “none" if the applicant is not reglstered
for VAT,

© Queen’s Printer and Contsoller of HMSO 2009

Page 9




Continued from previous page..

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are, ’

* Applicant's position In the

bushess Director

Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House,

# Bullding humber or name ]De[ta 1

# Street IWest Road
District |
¥ City or town [Ipswich

County or administrative area ISuffoEk

# Postcode IEP3 9FH

#Country IUn!ted Kingdom

Agent Detalls

*First name

#Family name

I
|
*E-mall ‘
l

Maln telephone number

Include country tode.

Other telephone number |

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you!

@ Anagentthat Is a business or organisation, Including a sole trader

() A private Individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* s your business reglstered
in the UK with Compantles
House?

& Yes

T No

A sole trader is a businass owned by ona
person without any speclal legal structure,

# Reglstration number

* Business name

If your business [s registered, use its
registered name,

#*VAT number -

Put "none" If you are not registered for VAT.

Pleasa selact..,

¥ Lagal status

©Queen's Printer and Condroller of HMSO 2009

Page 10




Contlnued from previaus page.

#Your position in the business

The country where the headquarters of your
Home country @ted Kingdom J business I.?I,ocated. a Y
Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companles House,

# Building number or hame

I
* Street L

District

* Clty of town L

County or administrative area !

SN

# Postcode |

L

# Country Eﬁited Kingdom

PREMISES DETAILS
JAwe, as hamed {n section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
describad In section 2 below {the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relavant licensing authority
in accordance with saction 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Addrass

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
& Address ¢ 05 map reference  Description

Postal Addrass Of Premises

Bullding number or name lBﬂger King 53 J
Street |St Andrews Street South ]
District I_ J
Clty or fown [Bury St Edmunds J

|

County or administrative area [Suffoik

Postcode lIp33 15D

Country IUnfted Kingdom |

Further Details

Telephone number ‘|o1473 550111 |
Non-dotnestic rateable
value of premises (£) ]1?3,000 |

©Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 11




APPLICATION DETAILS

inwhat capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
[T Anindividual or Individuals

¥ Alimited copany

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charlty

The proprietor of an educational g;tgblishn}ent

A health service body

A persan who [s reglstered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 {c14) In respect of an Independent hospital in Wales

O OO0OOO000O4g

A person who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Soclal Care Act 2008 in raspect of the carrying on of a regulated

O activity {within the meaning of that Part) In an independent hospltal In
England

] The chief officer of police of a police force In England and Wales
[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confivm The Following

| am catrylng ot or proposing ta carry on a bustness which Involves
X the use of the prernises for licensable activities

[ am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate glve any registered number, In the case of a
partnership or other jolnt venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and adldress of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name I I

Details

Registered number {(Where | |
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated assoclation etc)

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009
Page 12




Conthnired from previous page..,

Address

Bullding number or name L

Street

District

City or town |

County or administrative area |

I
|

IR I Y

Postcode [

Country | United Kingdom J
Contact Detalls

E-mall

Telephone number ‘

Other telephone number r

b1

OPERATING

SCHEDULE

When do you want the I 06 “l“ | ll 2015 |

premises Hcence to start?

dd i yyyy

Ifyou wish the licence to be

valict only for a limited period, 1 / |__] / I ]

when doyouwantittoend 4y mm yyvy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, ts general situation and layout and any other Information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives, Where your application includes off-suppltes of alcohol and yot intend to provide a place for
consumptioh of these off- suppltes you must Include a description of where the place will be and Its proximity to the

premises.

Fast Food Restaurant

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one tiime,
state the number expected to

attend

©Queen's Printer and Contraller of HM5O 2002

Page 13




Continuted fromprem,,s pagen.
Sectlongof19 - s
PROVISION OF PLAys

Will you be providing plays?
C’- Yes (1 No

PBO\IISION OF FILMS
Will you be providing films?

0 Yes @ No )
PROVIS[ON OF INDOOR SPORTING EUENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
O Yes @ No

PRO\JISION OF BOXING OR WRESTL[NG ENTERTAINMENTS
WIll you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?
O Yes & No

_"Section ‘IO of19 RN
PROUISION OF LWE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

O Yes (& No

PROVISION dF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be provlding recotded music?
(O Yes (% No

. AR e
Codlidn

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
Will you be providing performances of dance?

@No

PRO\HSION OF ANYTHING OF A S!MILAR DESCRIPTION T0 LWE MUSIC, RECORDED MUS]C OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

WIill you be providing anything simifar te live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

(" Yes @ No
Section14ef19. = T T T In
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT '
Wil you be providing late night refreshment?

© Quean’s Printer and Controller of HASO 2009

Page 14




Continued from previous pagen,

O Yas @ No

Section150£19
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL '
Wil you be selling or supplytng alcohof?

® Yes O No

standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

start [1000 |

Start [:]

. TUESDAY

Start

Start I:__J
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start l:—_—__j
THURSDAY

Start

st [ |
FRIDAY

Start

Start [:I
SATURDAY

Start

Start l:j
SUNDAY

Start

Start I_—_:j

Wil the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

& Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(™ Offthe premises

End |23:00
End

End 23:00
End

Lipls

vl
o
(=3
Lae-3

End |2

End

End {23:00
End -

End 123:00
End

End |[23:00
End

End 123:00
End

Jiptipiipli

¢ Both

Glve timings In 24 hour clock.

{e.g., 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premises
to be used for the activity,

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on.
the premises select on, If the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off, I the sale of alcohot Is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both,

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional cays duting the summer months.

& Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009

Page 15




Continued from previous page..

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcahol at different thmes from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusivaly), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

State the name and detalls of the Individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Naine
First name Damle |
Famlly name IConstable |

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name L

Street |5t lLeonards Road
District |
City or town [Ipswtch

County or adminlstrative area |Suffo|k

Postcode |[

Country ]Un[ted Kingdom ]
Personal Licence number

(f known) |IPs/201408457 |
Issuing Heensing authority

{if known) [Ipswtch I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

@] E!ectronlcaf!y, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

@ Asanattachment to this application

Reference number for consent

form {if known)

If the consent form Is already submitted, ask
the praposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

@ Queen's Printer and Controlier of HAMSO 2009

Page 16




Continued from previous page..
Saclont60f19 . = . .
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any aduit entertalnment or services, activitles, or other enterfalnment or matters anclliary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern In respect of children

.

R s IR R A, SO Ll i le o SN i L

Glve Information about anything Intended to occur at the premises or ancilary to the use of the premises which may give
Hse to concetn in yespect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, fllms for restricted age groups etc gambling machines atc.

Secllond70£19 " L R
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Glve fimings In 24 hour clock,
Start End M {e.g,, 16:00) and only give details for the days
o [ Y i e s
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End [:]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start l—____l End I::I
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:I End I:
FRIDAY
Start [08:00 End
Start [::] End ‘_—_—j
SATURDAY
Start @j End W_I
st | ] ed [
SUNDAY
Start End
st | | md [ ]

State any seasonal varlations

©Queen's Printer and Conlroller of HMSO 2009

Page 17




Continued from previous page,..

Far example (hut not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the suiiner months,

Non standard timlngs, Where you Intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those [isted In the column on the left, fist below

For example (but nat exclusively), whare you wish the actlvity to go onlonger on a particuiar day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Sedlgnigofto. f T L

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you Intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four ficensing objectives (b,c,d.e}

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectlves together,

Al managers are trained to be vigilant and to make regular checks, Managers will also llase with securily In the centre and
also the local police and crime prevention team.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

The centre has both security guards and CCTV.

¢} Public safaty

Managers are trained to be aware of acceptable soctal behavlour. Duty managers will work close with security to ensure
public safety,

d) The prevention of public nulsance

We as a company take the responsibifity of selling alcohol very sedously. All managers will be trained on challenge 25 and
how fo Implement It

&) The protection of chitdren from harm

Again challenge 25 will be adhered to at all times, Staff will be tralnad to only accept passport, governiment approved 1D
cards or driving licence.

@ Queen's Printer and Conteoller of HMSO 2069

Page 18




Continued from previous page..

Seclon19oti9. o & U

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be pald to the authority. |f you complete the application online, you must pay It by debit or credit card,

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbspvalue of the premises. Please see hitpy/
www.stedmundsbury.gov.uklsebcﬂ[ve/pdf/lIcensinngremFeesRev.pdf for more Informatlon.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at hitpy//www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm :

Band A~ No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%

Band £ - £125001 and over £635,00%

Iny all other cases, the premises shall be in Band A (l.e where NNDR does not apply) except where the premises is under
constructlon, in which case It shall be In 8and C.

*|f the premises rateable value Is in Bands D or Eand the premises Is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900,00

Band E - £125001 and ovet £1,905.00

There Is an exemption from the payment of fees In relation to the provision of regulated enterlalmment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, patish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs assoclated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the icence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshiment, a fee will be required,

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees assoclated with the authorlsation of regulated entertalnment
where the entertalinment Is provided by and at the schoof or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number In attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000,00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capaclty 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capaclty 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000,00

* Fea amount (£) 190.00 l

DECLARATION

. 1Awe understand it Is an offence, Ifahle on conviction to a fine up tolevel 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licenstng act 2003, to make a false statement inorin connecilon with this application,

) Ticking this box indlcates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

# Full name lLamen Reddy ‘

¥ Capacity IDlrector I

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 20609

Page 19




Continued from previous page.,

* Date LOL’/[EJ/[ 2015 |

mm

Once you're finished you nead to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https//www.qovauk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/st-ecdmundsbury/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application,

Don't forget to make sure you have all your suppon ting documentation to hand,

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN CR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Applicant reference number

[ee pald

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authotisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

I
r
Payment provider reference [
|
l
l
!
I
I

LI L

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digltally signed i1

T
5-9
h
ji=8
Y]
oo
o
1‘5
I?:;
=
.
™
i
—
(=
=
I
I_.
e
=
[
=
v

<Previous 1 2

©Queen’s Zdnter and Cantroller of HIMSO 2009

Page 20




St Edmundsbury Borough Councll

Gonsent of individual to heing speclfled as premises supervisor

fr—\M 1T C OSSN Lo

TR .- l'onlllllol!llllllrlx--lllll!lltll'uutlllllil-‘-lell!ll!lll)llinl\!r!lr\llrvrtl!llll LRl

[fu{! naer of prosparifve premlses stipavisor]

f

of

(homa 'é;fﬂr

hereby ¢d
superviso

S L fEONARIDS FOAD,

................... T ---n:nnnnuu.nuu-n-u.-ns‘.----p-‘1.1nuq..gnnnn--..-cnunru---pnn-n

HaS ofprospectrua promises stpsvisor}

witm that | glve my consent to be specified as the designated premises
in relation to the appiication for

I:g‘lﬁll‘.:gf::‘_ 'lg?h"l'ﬁlirgjg?:};:ilge‘ﬁkl;l tal '!)!lllll.-tll.' llllll dessry .flllllllilll"llllll‘lb'!tliilllll!
fiypo of appjjeaitonf )
Y 2= S Y = 8 om0 O DT VSOOI R

[hamte ofiapplicant]

relating toa premises JIence .. [numbor of existing licence, ff any]

for O e FOODS T,

e

e 1, PAESETERBRIDO G OE U L AT,

Nz e fReDAD,
_-1—(::453, | 2N T H
_,LP{% S

FaderresrErie

2 ARRIIA T ca=karEAab eyt dsa LI Al EATERR AN

hame and F: ldres-s of premrsces {o v.'h:oh tﬁs app!fcatfon relatos}

and any p 'azhlses licence to be granted or varied i respect of this application made by
frame of apf loant}
concerning the supply of alcohol at

Ruc@e® KNG,

oo ST AN REWS BT STt

B4 R M e T g QU T AU =

TPSH 1 (=

[name and.aL dress o!‘ premfa 85 to whfch epp!loaﬂon reia!es}'

Macintosh }IIFU’sers:Wendy:Librmy;Caches:Tempurmyltems:()utlook Temp:PPS eonsentdoo

!

e
Page 21




mr————ra aunraanee e Rt e

f also o

flem that t am applying for, Intend to apply for or ourrently hold & personal fleence,

details offwhich I set out below.

4

Persongl[licence number
—j‘—ﬁ /'?%)‘I‘H:g??%ds ErEdEresprarp it ranatar bbb atdanviynrnnEldadagly oy diisbe Rty wdny PN Efalagy

lnln

{fnseﬂ ,t‘)q:

+

rtal Ncenea number, i ahy}

-

Personallidence issuing authorlty

_'LF“" NI

ERRALAE ALY

R L R N R e L Y e AR R RPN Y

{inser némg and addre.e:s and fofephone number ;afperscmai fleence Issz;fng authotily, ifanyl

Signed..

ERR R A IEa b a PR R PR PH B R IN N E YN i d s b a s L o 2 d o S AL T T DL F RSN BT AL N+ A F LA bR DR T L ad B PRI R =a T

Naime (p éasa T I L g ¥ T GO Loy It - VYRR

Date....,.

Macinlosh B D:Users: Wendy:Library:CachesiTemporaryToma:Outlook TemmDPS consent.doo

Page 22




SUSYD G534

T/“

ST

LT
20020 Light

Il P bis,
™~ B tosizt Agnop

iy

m =

L/ gompitase

BURGER KING - BURY ST EDMU

NDS

B e e et
[r QA

EIEANCA T

it T

; Drtsoh cesign

Wi tro)

T P
st gl

Page 23



Page 24




APPENDIX 2

Burger King - Basic Plan

e
i,
LAY

LAY

LS

A

il
AR

oL
®

WOOLHALL STREE

i
J%
(X

llllllllllllllllllll

1 (4
G :
: A
i d e
Il A
¥ A ;
£ & X
(% [~ ¥
; Y )
AR 3
TN )
S e e e . s

-

ST ANDREW'S STREET SUM' T

~ae

-

N A T

Ty

-0 fé}sithoH HuIpIo o

Ei SUbSta TR

PC

Premises Location

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



SU | K APPENDIX 3

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Force Licensing Unit, Landmark House, 4 Egerton Road, Ipswich
IP1 5PF. Tel: ipswich 01473 613888 x3157 Fax: 01473 613737 (24 hrs)
Galls may be moniored for quality control, security and taining purposes. www/.suffolk polica.uk

22 Qctober 2015

Licensing Team.

St Edmundsbury Borough Council
West Suffolk House

Western Way

Bury St Edmunds-

Suffolk 1P33 3YU

Dear SirfMadam

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION
17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 :

APPLICANT: CPL Foods Lid, Burger King, 53 St Andrews Street South, Bury St
Edmunds IP33 1SD
DPS: Jamie Constable

REPRESENTATION RELATING TO PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER,
PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

As a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003, Suffolk Constabulary has received
a copy of an application for a new premises licence at the above premises. After
consideration, we wish to make a representation against the granting cf this application in
respect of ‘The Prevention of Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from
Harm’ Licensing Objectives.

The application seeks to apply for licence to sell alcohol from 1000 until 2300 hours every
day of the week. At the present time, Burger King is a fast food outlet for hot food and soft
drinks which is a family friendly environment.

The premises Is situated within the busiest night time economy area in Bury St Edmunds.
Two night clubs are situated immediately next to and opposite this premises, one being open
with food and alcoho! from 1100 hours to around 0200 and the other predominantly alcohol
from 1000 to around 0200. These premises have extensive conditions to assist in their
upholding the licensing objectives which include substantial training, SIA doorstaff, CCTV on
the premises, policies for Identifying underage clients amongst a few.

This area attracts many people between the hours of 2100-0400 for predominantly alcohol
sales and Burger King would fall within that time scale operating.

QOur concerns include:

o The age of clientele that frequent the premises without parental supervision would be
subjected to alcoho! sales. Children of this age group (10-16) are currently free to
enter these kinds of family friendly fast food dispensers without their parents, quite
safely, not witnessing alcoho! being consumed or intoxicated persons causing Issues.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
RESTRICTEDICONFIDENTHAL

Pa%e 27
www suffolk.police.uk




e There is no mention that the DPS will be present at the premises when it is open for
alcohol sales.

s How will the alcohol be served? For example, one beer or wine only with a

substantial meal to be consumed on the premises only. How will staff prevent

customers from ‘taking away’ alcohol?

No mention of training in the sales of alcohol to the standard of BIIAB or equivalent

No mention of training on how to refuse already intoxicated persons

No mention on all staff being trained in challenge 25

No mention of SIA doorstaff during the hours the night clubs will be open after 2100

where there is likely to be disorder in this area

» No offer of installing their own CCTV and relying solely on the Security staff of the
Arc shopping centre and their CCTV system.

« No mention of a refusals register

+ No mention of how they will successfully eject intoxicated persons

+ No mention on the types of alcohol to be sold. The applicant’s would be free to sell
strong spirits in its current application format which the Constabulary deem
inappropriate for the type of premises and lack of safeguarding.

s & & @

I would therefore, strongly oppose the application to sell alcohol at this premises as the
applicants have not identified successfully how they will uphold the licensing objectives,
without putting children at risk and deterring crime and disorder. Relying on others to provide
security is an inadequate assumption rather than a considered deterrent.

Yours faithfully,

Mlatt Dee

Community Safety and Licensing Inspector
Landmark House

4 Egerton Road

IP1 5PF

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
RESTRIGTER/GONEIBENTIAL

www.JgAER . B8lice.uk




	Agenda
	4 The attached Hearing Procedure will be adopted in considering the undermentioned item:
	5 Application for new Premises Licence - Burger King, 53 St. Andrew's Street South, Bury St. Edmunds
	LSC-SE-15-007 - Appendix 1
	LSC-SE-15-007 - Appendix 2
	LSC-SE-15-007 - Appendix 3




